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Memorandum

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND
CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Jennifer A. Maguire

SUBJECT: OPERATING RESERVES

INFORMATION

DATE: November 24, 2008

Date

On October 21, 2008, as part of the review and discussion of the 2007-2008 Annual Report, Vice
Mayor Cortese asked staff to provide reserve amounts for all budgeted operating funds. This
memorandum has been prepared in response to that request.

Attached is a chart which shows reserve levels contained in the 2008-2009 Adopted Operating
Budget as modified by Council action through the Annual Report for all budgeted operating
funds. Information provided in the chart includes the description and amount of each reserve
within a City operating fund. It should be noted that in general, there are two types of reserves:
Earmarked Reserves and Contingency Reserves, Earmarked Reserves are funds that have been
set aside for a special purpose that can not be accessed without City Council approval.
Contingency Reserves are funds that are set aside to meet unexpected circumstances, such as a
revenue shortfall. Most funds have, in addition to these reserves, and not included in the
attachment, unrestricted fund balances that are set at a level appropriate to that fund and could be
utilized to cover a revenue shortage or for unexpected expenditures, in addition to, or instead of,
the use of a contingency reserve. Reserves for encumbrances are also excluded from this report
because these are funds carried over from a prior fiscal year which have already been committed
for immediate financial obligations (e.g., purchase orders, contracts).

If you have any questions regarding the information contained in this memorandum, please
contact me.

~~M~GUIRE

Budget Director

Attachment
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